

Gerald Watson

Main Street, Any Town, Any Country, and E: gerald.watson@yahoo.com, T: 000-000-000

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Dedicated Marine Engineer with excellent technical analytical and communication skills demonstrated by 5 years' experience in the field. Adept at completing multiple simultaneous projects with little to no management direction. Able to explain complex engineering concepts and processes to a variety of professional and non-professional audiences.

WORK EXPERIENCE

ABC SeaTech Company _ Any Town
Marine Engineer

2010-2016

Duties:

- Analyzed submitted designs for marine equipment engines and structures
- Maintain wide range of marine systems including electrical fire and propulsion
- Train junior engineers on protocols and equipment
- Preparing, or directing the preparation of, product or system layouts and detailed drawings and schematics
- Evaluating operation of marine equipment during acceptance testing and shakedown cruises.
- Analyzing data in order to determine feasibility of product proposals
- In charge of all engine room safety equipment; assisted the ship safety officer during routine checks and maintenance

XYZ Marine Industries_ Any Town
Marine Engineer

2008-2010

Duties:

- Maintained all shipboard machinery including 30,000 SHP steam propulsion plant, associated auxiliary machinery, electrical generators steam turbine and diesel driven, fuel inventory and procurement, cargo gear and hull items
- Managed parts inventory and replenishment based ordering
- Prepared and advised inventory for lubricating and fuel oil onboard
- Supervised safety and pollution control drills
- Maintained records of engineering department activities, inventory records and details of equipment maintenance and repairs
- Designed propulsion systems with a team for the Joint Support Ship (JSS) proposal
- Operated all shipboard shipboard utility and propulsion systems

EDUCATION

Bachelor's Degree – Marine Engineering
ABC University

2004-2008

EXPERIENCE

- Extensive marine engineering experience
- Excellent marine management expertise
- Hydraulics knowledge
- Proficient in English, Spanish, French and Hindi.

